
 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: October 30, 2024 

Subject: Resolution 2024-60, Certifying Outstanding Costs of Nuisance Abatement at 
8064 Garfield Street NE 

 
City Staff has calculated the outstanding costs associated with the nuisance abatement at 8064 
Garfield Street NE. 
 
Below is an accounting of those costs: 
 

Costs Authorized by Anoka County District Court for 
Abatement of Nuisances at 8064 Garfield Street NE 

 $40,269.32 

     Minus – Sale of 1965 Chevrolet Corvette ($23,160.00) 
     Minus – Sale of 1996 Chevrolet Blazer ($       90.00) 
     Minus – Miscellaneous currency found on site ($     142.97) 
TOTAL OUTSTANDING  $16,876.35 

 
The total outstanding will be collected with property taxes payable in 2025 and will be recorded as 
a receivable in the following funds: 
 
 Fund 112   $     699.30 
 Fund 227   $  7,454.76 
 Fund 101   $  8,722.29 
 Total    $16,876.35 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2024-60.   
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 


